Mr Sayed B. Saad                                                                                  Scope                 


Direct &indirect speech
المباشــر : هو كلام المتحدث زى ماهو ويوضع عادة بين علامات تنصيص"......". 

He said," I went to school yesterday."
اما بقى الغير مباشر : هو كلام شخص منقول على لسان واحد تانى
He said that he had gone to school the day before.*

طب احنا عندنا الجمل كام نوع؟
ايه ياعم السؤال ده ؟! ما انت عارف ان المقرر عليك 3 انواع : خبريه وامريه واستفهاميه 
الجملة الخبرية
1-Statement 
He said," I can't do my homework now, but I will do it tomorrow."   
*He said that he couldn't do his homework then, but he would do it the next day.        
عند تحويل الجملة الخبرية من مباشر الى غير مباشر نتبع الاتي :
1-اذا كان فعل القول said يبقى كما هو اما اذا كان said to  يحول الى told واذا كان say يبقى كما هو اما اذا كان say to  يحول الى tell
2-تحذف الاقواس و نربط ب"that" ويمكن الاستغناء عنها

3-تحول الضمائر داخل الاقواس على حسب المتكلم والمخاطب.

4- اذا كان فعل القول مضارع            الزمن داخل الاقواس لا يتغير.
    اذا كان فعل القول ماضي            الزمن داخل الاقواس يتغير بمعنى ان كل مضارع يحول الى الماضي والماضي الى ماضي تام.
5-هناك بعض الظروف تحول ايضا اذا كان فعل القول ماضي وهي كالاتي:
	indirect
	direct
	indirect
	direct

	Thatday/thatnight
	Today/tonight
	that
	this

	The day before
	yesterday
	those
	these

	The week before.
	Last week/year..
	there
	here

	The next /following day
	tomorrow
	then
	now


Examples:
1-He said to me," we are writing invitations now."
*He told me that they were writing invitations then.

2-He said," I'm going to repair my car tomorrow."

*He said that he was going to repair his car the next day.

3-She said to me," I didn't send her any letters."

*She told me that she hadn't send her any letters.
4-Ramy said, "I have finished my work ,Ali"
*Ramy told Ali that he had finished his work.
هناك ثلاث حالات الزمن فيها داخل الاقواس لا يتغير وهي كالاتي:

- لو كان فعل القول مضارع :1

Ahmed always says, " Both I and Sayed do our best to achieve success."

*Ahmed always says that both he and Sayed do their best to achieve success.

2-  لو كان فعل القول ماضى ولكن الكلام قيل منذ لحظات 
Just now / a moment ago / a short time ago

Nada said to Noha and Shrouq just now, "I will visit Manar and Asmaa tomorrow."

*Nada told Noha and Shrouq just now that she will visit Manar and Asmaa tomorrow.

3- لو كان فعل القول ماضى ولكن الكلام اللى جوه الاقواس حقيقه علميه
Ahamed said to Sayed "The sun rises in the east and sets in the west"

*Ahamed told Sayed that the sun rises in the east and sets in the west

لاحظ طريقة الجمل الاتية جيدا:
1-He said," Let's go to the cinema."
*He suggested going to the cinema.

2-He said," I'm sorry. I can't help you."
*He apologized for not helping me.

3-He said," Shall I help you?"
*He offered to help me.

4-She said," Congratulations."

*She congratulated me.

5- She said," yes, I will help you."

*She agreed to help me.

6-He said," No, I can't come to school."

*He refused to come to the party.

7- The teacher said, "Mona is absent today. She must be ill."  
The teacher said that Mona was absent that day and added that she must have been*
